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July 16, 2009

TO: PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
FROM: DIVISION OF PUBLIC UTILITIES

Philip J. Powlick, Director

Bill Duncan, Manager Telecom & Water

Paul Hicken, Utility Analyst
RE: Central Utah Telephone Tariff Revisions

Docket No. 08-040-01 (09-040-T01)
STATUS:

CentraCom Interactive, the parent company for Central Utah Telephone has complied
with the Division’s request to update and make selected revisions to the tariff and update the

exchange maps on file with the Commission for Central Utah Telephone.

The revised tariff was recently filed with the Commission but there are some order/issue
dates and docket numbers that are still missing from a few pages and a few improvements are
still needed on the exchange maps. The maps need a bit more detail such as including streets
and/or landmarks and making boundary lines darker and more readable, and including notation

on the pages.
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The Division is working with CentraCom to complete the revisions to the maps and
include docket numbers and order dates. When the changes are completed, the appropriate pages
will be provided to the Commission and the Division will issue a recommendation.

CC: Rea Petersen
Valarie Stewart
Mike Ginsberg
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